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MEMORANDUM
DATE: December 1, 2014
TO: Honorable Civil Service Commission
THROUGH: Donald E. Ellison

Director of Human Res

FROM: Clare Leung I
Recruitment Manager, Merit Section:

SUBJECT: Annual Report on anticipated and actual numbers and classifications
of “Promotive Only” examinations at the San Francisco Municipal
Transportation Agency (SFMTA)

INTRODUCTION

City Charter Section 8A.104 governs the personnei and merit system at the San Francisco
Municipal Transportation Agency (SFMTA). This report is submitted to provide the
Commission with mformatlon in compllance with the subsections of 8A.104,

 conasion

No promotive only examinations were administered in the previous fiscal year. SFMTA is
not planning to administer any promotive only examinations at this time. In order to recruit
a well-qualified workforce for various classifications and provide equal employment
opportunity to all applicants, SFMTA has been conducting entrance examinations,
combined entrance and promotlve examlnatlons for various classifications.
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